Ebener, Melissa

From: PAULK, ALICE M.

Sent: : Monday, Aprit 09, 2012 3:46 PM

To: Ebener, Melissa

Subject: FW: Your PLTW Core Training Institute registration has been received!
Attachments: pltw_logo_email.jpg

Can you put this on the board agenda? It is June 18-29, 2012 at University of South Carolina.

Alice Paulk

Clay County School Board

Career and Technical Education Supervisor
904-529-4981

From: Barrows, Richard

Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 7:19 PM

To: PAULK, ALICE M.

Cc: PARKER, PAUL E.; JAHN, THEODORE B,

Subject: FW: Your PLTW Core Training Institute registration has been received!

After 1 did my qualification test, I was asked if I would like to register for the summer session, so I did. As usual, they
start on a Monday and will not let you into the dorm on Sunday night which is always Fathers Day holiday. I will be going
up on the 17th to ensure I arrive on time. I will stay with my son in Charleston and drive the 2 hours up on Monday
morning or go to Ft Jackson and stay in the VIP suite if its available.

From: PLTW School Relations [schoolrelations@pliw.org)

Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 6:50 PM

To: Barrows, Richard

Subject: Your PLTW Core Training Institute registration has been received!

Igniting imagination and innovation through lcarning.

Doug Bar_rows, :
Thank you for registering for a PLTW Core Training Institute session. You have been registered with the following
information:

Session Information

s Institution:

University of South Carolina

Celumbia, SC

Course: Engineering Design and Development - EDD - Level 1
Date: 06/18/12 - 06/29/12

Seat: 7

Reg Cost: $2,400.00

Room And Board: Same as GTT Specialization.

Registrant Information

« Participant Name: Doug Barrows
¢ Home Email: rdbarrows@gmail.com
s School Email: rdbarrows@mail.clay.k12.fl.us



*« Home Address:
2426 Aquarius Rd
Orange Park, FL. 32073
* School(s): Orange Park High School

Billing Information (For Core Training Institute Confirmation)

Name: Paul Parker

District: Clay County School Board
Address:

900 Walnut St

Green Cove Springs, FL 32047

* Phone: 904-284-6574

* Fax:

Email: peparker@majl.clay.k12.fl.us

Additional Information

+ Gender: Male

¢ Need Housing: Yes

¢ Need Campus Parking: Yes

e Meal Plan: Lunch Only

* Laptop Operating System: Windows XP

¢ Shirt Size: Men's L.

¢ Additional Needs: Pass to Strom Thurman student rec site. Been trying to gain access for three years and ]
am rehabilitating an injured leg muscle and back.

¢ Applying for Grad Credit: No

Emergency Contact

e Name: Toni Barrows
* Phone: 904-264-7781

Thank you,

School Relations

schoclrelations@pitw.org | www.pltw.org

3939 Priority Way 5. Dr, Ste 200

Indianapolis, IN 46240

Toll Free: 877-335-PLTW{7589) or 317-669-0200




